Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 8:08 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: Our ref: 556994  Your ref: SGQ8709P doa 25.04.18
Attachments: Ol report.pdf

Dear Catherine,

Enclosed our insured’s report for your attention.

Our insured was very adamant that there was no contact & there was no damage to his vehicle.
Please proceed to survey our insured’s vehicle & to conduct height measurement.

We will send you the third party video footage via EasiShare.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg bt L2

AMember of IMETSENRR (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Tan Mei Ying [mailto:meiying@ippfa.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Alex Ang Xian Xi <alexang@ippfa.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref: 556994 Your ref: SGQ8709P doa 25.04.18

Hi Ashik,

Client wish to have the surveyor to do the examination of damage on Veh SGQ8709P, please assist to
request.

Thank you!

Best Regards,



Tan Mei Ying
Personal Assistant to Alex Ang Xian Xi
IPPFA APEX Advisory Group

Admin Office:
PSA Tanjong Pagar Complex 7A Keppel Road #02-01 Singapore 089054

" IPPFA strongly believes that our business revolves around YOU — our valued Customer! In line with MAS Fair Dealing
Outcomes, we are committed to Treat You Fairly "
IPP Financial Advisers Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #30-01
Singapore 079120

tel (65) 6511 8800 lifetime financial success. 184k
fax (65) 6511 8801 SUCCCEs

Licensed under the Financial Advisers Act, Singapore Company Registration. No. R1983-04992C

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi [mailto:ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 4:58 PM

To: Tan Mei Ying <meiying@ippfa.com>

Subject: Our ref: 556994 Your ref: SGQ8709P doa 25.04.18

Dear Meiying,
Enclosed the third party circumstances of the accident & damage photos.
Please inform our insured that we may wish to survey his vehicle, if necessary.

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
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of IMEENRE (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
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the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



